
Oklahoma Firefighters Pension and Retirement Fund 

RFP for Trust and Custody for Automatic Rollovers 

Responses to Bidder’s Questions – October 20, 2017 

 
 
Question 1:  Is your client, Oklahoma Fire, looking to select a provider of choice, i.e. one 
IRA provider or would there be multiple providers available to participants? 
 
The System will identify and select a single provider as the default option for the automatic 
rollover to the IRA. 
 
 
Question 2:  Would the ~$10,000,000 opportunity occur annually - and it would fund from 
the automatic rollovers from the DROP Plan? 
 
Yes. The automatic rollover will occur on an annual basis from all participants eligible for an 
automatic rollover from the System’s DROP Plan. 
 
 
Question 3:  Can you provide the average number of participants or accounts that would 
be subject to an automatic rollover?   
 
The current number of participants eligible for an automatic rollover is 646.  The System 
currently expects the number of automatic rollover eligible participants to remain relatively 
stable as new participants enter the DROP Plan and older participants become ineligible for 
automatic rollover.   
 
 
Question 4: Are there any historical averages of the eligible automatic rollover amounts?  
If not, can you provide the number of participants last year who would have been subject 
to a rollover who didn’t provide rollover information?  
 
2018 will be the first year the System will require a mandatory distribution from the DROP Plan. 
Therefore, the System has no measurable census data to provide on potential automatic rollovers 
for the 646 currently eligible.  However, based on best estimates, we expect approximately 20% 
to 30% of mandatory distributions to automatic rollover eligible participants to default to the 
automatic rollover option.  
 
Question 5: What is the average eligible automatic rollover amount for the 646 eligible 
members?  
 
Based on the 20% to 30% automatic rollover estimate provided in question #4 and the 
$10,000,000 total distribution amount provided in the RFP, the System expects the average 
individual automatic rollover to be approximately $15,000. 


